Dorota Richards

I
From: Dorota Richards ) |
Sent: ‘ 03 November,ZQI\‘:‘idl |
TO: )' B N L ¥ TR L R ,-___,_3
Subject: W0266 01 Mallow Contracts Limited - Final Decision Issued
Attachments: W0266-01 Mallow Contracts Limited IW.pdf; Final Decision & Notification.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find attached for your attention, should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards

I

M ng@f@‘&

‘ Dorota Rxchards \

Programme Ofﬁcer

- Enwronmental Llcensmg Programme
Office of Enwronmental Sustainability
" Environmental Protection Agency

. Tel: 0539160600; d.richards@epa.ie




Kcele

Envnronmental Protectlon Agency

Company Secretary e
Irish Water . .
Colvill House : ] . Headquarters, PO Box 3000
24/26 Talbot Street | Couty Wosi rong
~ Dublinl e —— -, Y35 W821
_ T i Ceanncheathr, Bosca Poist 3000

Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain
Contae Loch Garman, Fire
Y35 W821

T +353 53 9160600
. . ) F: +353 53 9160699
02 November 2016 Reg. No. W0266-01 E info@epa.ie

W: www.epa.ie

: L ‘ . . . . Call: 1890 33 55 99
re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) l:fes;u\atlons‘ n

respect of a Waste Licence Application by Mallow Contracts Limited for a facility at Mallow
Contlact\ Limited, Lissard & Ballyhilloge, Mourneabbey, County Cork,

Dear Sir/Madam, -

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency

hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions to Mallow

Contracts Limited in respect of a facility at Mallow Contracts Limited, Lissard & Ballyhilloge,
- Mourneabbey, County Cork. )

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

All documentation relating to the application is available for inspection on the Agency’s
website at www.épa.ie, including information on public participation and judicial review
processes. :

[ am to advise that the Agency’s decision was made following consideration of an objection to
the Agency’s proposed decision in the matter in accordance wnlh the Waste Management Acts
and related Regulations.

Please use the register number of the waste hcence, W0266-01, in any future communication in
respect of same. Please address correspondence to-the Office of Environmental Enforcement,
Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Yours sincerely,

’ :"“, . _‘D:ZQ.' g é[:f,cz/rt‘;"g'f .

EPA )

Programme Oftficer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability

Encl.




Dorota Richards

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Sir/Madam

Dorota Richards

03.November,2016.11:25

For the attention of Alice Doherty/Tara Horigan W0266-01 Mallow Contracts
Limited - Final Decision Issued

W0266-01 Mallow Contracts Limited HSA.pdf; Final Decision & Notification.pdf

Please find attached for your attention, should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards

Dorota Richards

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Envil"‘onmental Sustainability

Envirqnmental; Protection Agency
[

: Tel: 05],391606(1)0; djrichards@fpﬂg
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ironmental Protection Agency_

CPA

. An Gh ireacht um Ch 6 C
Health & Safety Authority -
TN s S ‘
For the attention of Alice Doherty/Tara Horigan ' Headquarters, PO Box 3000
” < : Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland
Y35 W821
Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 -
. - Eastéat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
02 November 2016 , " Reg. No. W0266-01 Contae Loch Garman, ire

Y35 W821

o o , ‘ _ T +353 53 9160600
re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) R e g350e1 0160649
respect of a Waste Licence Application by Mallow Contracts Limited for a t‘acﬂ,it%‘éﬁiﬁ}?‘éllow
Contracts Limited, Lissard & Ballyhilloge, Mourneabbey, County Cork, '

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

Dear Sir/Madam,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency
hereby notifies you of its decision to. grant a waste licence subject to conditions to Mallow -
Contracts Limited in respect of a facility at Mallow Contracts Limited, Lissard & Ballyhilloge,
Mourneabbey, County Cork.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

All documentation relating to the application is available for inspection on the Agency’s
website at www epa.ie, including information on public participation and judicial review
‘processes.
|

|

I am to advise that the Agency’s decision was made following consideration of an objection to
the Agency’s proposed decision in the matter in accordance with the Waste Management Acts
and related Regulations. :

[

Please use the register number of the waste licence, W0266-01, in any future communication in
respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Office of Environmental Enforcement,
Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Yours sincerely,’

. p e
dito Eiliarsbs

EPA

Programme Oflicer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability

Encl.



Dorota Richards

From: Dorota Richards

Sent: 03 November 2016 11:26

To: | S e e

Subject: ‘ W0266-01 Mallow Contracts Limited - Final Decision Issued

Attachments: W0266-01 Mallow Contracts Limited DAU.pdf; Final Decision & Notification.pdf
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
Environmental Protection Agency

Tel: 05391606()_0; d.richards@epa.ie
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nwronmental Protectlon Agency

Development Applications Unit e

Department of Arts, Heritage Regional, Rural and Gaeltacht Aftairs

Newtown Road Headquarters, PO Box 3000
. ; ) oo Johnstown Castle Estate

WexfOld e County Wexford, Ireland

Y35 w821

Ceanncheathra, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

Y35 W821

. ' A T +353 53 9160600
02 November 2016 Reg. No. W0266-01 ¢ 353539160690

E: info@epa.ie
T www.epa.ie

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Re rulatxom
v a% R/—iaiiow

. respect of a Waste Licence Application by Mallow Contracts Limited for.a 1ac1?ﬁ

Contracts anl_ed, Lissard & Ballyhilloge, Mourneabbey, County Cork,

Dear.Sir/Madam,

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

Al documentation relating to the application is available for inspection on the Agency’s
twebsite at www.epa.ie, including information on public participation and judicial review
' processes. ' :

I am to advise that the Agency’s decision was made following consideration of an objection to
the Agency’s proposed decmon in the matter in accordance with the Waste Manas,ement Acts
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

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this lerter.,

Yours sincerely,

%rof\ﬂ.‘ g Min/,;,é’.f .

EPA

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Oftice of Environmental Sustainability

Encl.

£
0,

B



Dorota Richards

From: Dorota Richards

Sent: 03 November 2016 11:27

To: P | T

Subject: 'W0266-01 Mallow Contracts Limited - Final Decision Issued

Attachments: W0266-01 Mallow Contracts Limited AGR.pdf; Final Decision & Notification.pdf
Dear Sir/Madam

Please find attached for your attention, should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards

. Dorota Richa:rds .
; i Lo
Programme Officer
' Environmentai Licénsing Programme

N 4 i
Office of Environmental Sustainability

Envirénmenta!‘ Pro“tection Agency
Tel: 05391606(:)0; d’.rich'ards@_epa;ie
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epa

nwronmental Protectlon Agency

Minister Micheal Creed e

Depaltment of Agriculture, Food and the. Manne

ALI 1cultu1 e House, Headquarters, PO Box 3000
] Johnstown Castle Estate

Kildare County Wexford, Ireland

N N

Duhlin 2. . Y35W821

[ LR YTy P e

Contae Loch Garman, Eire
Y35 W821

T. +353 53 9160600
. F: 435353 9160699
02 November 2016 Reg. No. W0266-01 E info@epaiie

W: www.epa.ie

. . . . - . . Call: 1890
re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) }?e?nfla 1(3)%1.5\'? ??1

respect of a Waste Licence Application by Mallow Contracts Limited forAa facility at Mallow
Contracts Limited, Lissard & Ballvhilloge, Mourneabbey. County Cork,

Dear Minister Creed, h

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency
hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions to Mallow
Contracts Limited in respect of a laullry at Mallow Contracts lellcd Lissard & Ballyhilloge,

.Mourneabbey, County Cork.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

All documentation relating to the application is available for inspection on the Agency’s

'website at www.epa.ie, including information on public participation and judicial review

processes.

I am to advise that the Agency’s deciston was made following consideration of an objection to
the Agency’s proposed decision in the matter in accordance with the Waste Management Acts
and related Regulations. .

Please use the register number of the waste licence, W0266-01, in any future communication in
respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Office of Environmental Enforcement,
Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

Piease note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Yours sincerely,

b Bl ool

EPA

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability

Encl.

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain



